CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL
FROM: Douglas Schulze, City Manager
PREPARED BY: Brandon Smith, Lieutenant
Vincent Avila, Chief of Police
MEETING DATE: December 10, 2024
SUBJECT: Receive and File Corrected Police Statistics for 2024 Year-to-Date
RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and File.

BACKGROUND:

At the October 22, 2024, City Council Meeting it was discovered that there had been a possible error in
the Police stats being reported to City Council for approval. City Council asked that the Police stats be
reviewed to confirm their accuracy.

JUSTIFICATION:

The Banning City Council discovered what appeared to be errors in the Police statistics being reported to
Council. The Banning Police Department reviewed the related stats and it was discovered that a
computing error utilizing Microsoft Excel caused an inaccurate reporting of Police stats being filed with
City Council. The Banning Police Records Bureau worked with the City of Banning Information
Technology Department to address the issues. Police statistics were regenerated after the corrections
and are now being presented to council.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

ALTERNATIVES:
N/A

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Revised Police Stats Jan to Oct 2024.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3024427/Revised_Police_Stats_Jan_to_Oct_2024.pdf
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